

Open Enterprise Agent

Maintainer and Contributor Call

Tuesday 23-Jan-2024

Antitrust Policy Notice

Linux Foundation meetings involve participation by industry competitors, and it is the intention of the Linux Foundation to conduct all of its activities in accordance with applicable antitrust and competition laws. It is therefore extremely important that attendees adhere to meeting agendas, and be aware of, and not participate in, any activities that are prohibited under applicable US state, federal or foreign antitrust and competition laws.

Examples of types of actions that are prohibited at Linux Foundation meetings and in connection with Linux Foundation activities are described in the Linux Foundation Antitrust Policy available at <http://www.linuxfoundation.org/antitrust-policy>. If you have questions about these matters, please contact your company counsel, or if you are a member of the Linux Foundation, feel free to contact Andrew Updegrave of the firm of Gesmer Updegrave LLP, which provides legal counsel to the Linux Foundation.



All Hyperledger community members must adhere to the [Hyperledger Code of Conduct](#)

Agenda

1. Introduction
2. Community update
3. New Co-chair proposal
4. Architecture Decision Records
5. Open Issues
6. Q&A

1. Introduction and participants

Any new participants to welcome?

2. Community update

- Rebranding
 - Atala as an entity
 - PRISM (OEA) as an open source platform
 - SDK's
 - Mediator
 - With regards to the node there is a technical discussion on how we can improve it first before we make it public
 - We are assessing how long it will take to create a new one. Based on that we will either create a new one or open source the current one
- PRISM Pioneer program updates
- Having more open discussions in Discord
- OEA outreach calls
 - Reach out to the community to find out what you want. Less technically focused
 - First outreach call will happen on the 13th of Feb, 3PM UTC (same time as maintainer call)

3. New co-chair proposal

New co-chair proposed

- Bart Suichies will be leaving IOG at the end of the month.
- New co-chair proposed is Esteban Garcia

4. Architecture Decision Records

Title	Author	Status	Related to
20240115-Error-handling-report-problem-agent.md	Shailesh Patil <shailesh.patil@iohk.io>	Draft, Awaiting Approval, Link	Error Handling, Error Reporting, DIDComm
20240116-use-zio-failures-and-defects-effectively.md	Ben Voiturier <benjamin.voiturier@iohk.io>	Draft, Awaiting Approval, Link	Error Handling, ZIO

5. Open issues

<https://github.com/hyperledger-labs/open-enterprise-agent/issues>

6. Q&A

Any questions?